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Crawford Central School District

Instructional Support Center
11280 Mercer Pike
Meadville, Pennsylvania 16335-9504
Telephone: (814) 724-3960
FAX: (814) 333-8731
http://www.craw.org

Thomas K. Washington, Superintendent

OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT

MEMO
TO: Lisa Pittner, Board Secretary
FROM: Wé’ ( M /’f @
Thomas K. Washington
DATE: June 10, 2019
RE: Tenured Employees

Guy W. O'Neil
Business Manager
Jennifer A. Galdon
Director of K-12 Curriculum
Dr. Ann M. Noonen
Director of Educational Technology Integration, Grants,
Federal Programs and Community Qutreach
Alisa A. Willey
Director of Special Services
David E. Dickson
Director of Buildings, Grounds & Transportation
Rebecca Gentile
Director of Technology - Questeq

At the end of the second semester of the 2018-2019 school year the following
employees have completed six semesters with satisfactory ratings and has gained the

status of “professional employee”.

Please issue them a professional employee contract

beginning with the first semester of the 2019-2020 school year and add to the agenda
for the Board of School Directors meeting on June 24, 2019.

Cheryl M. Andrae

Liza A. Hovis

Clifton G. Roberts

Thank you
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Robert J. Cierniakoski
Stephanie M. Matthews
Richard S. Staaf

AN EQUAL RIGHTS AND OPPORTUNITIES SCHOOL DISTRICT

Amanda J. Fulmer
Morgan E. Pierce



